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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFP NO. 257-23/24 - SERVING LINE EQUIPMENT 

 

 

1. Question for Section A 

Item #1 to #39 - Do you need food shield, 8" solid tray slide and laminate finish? 

 

 

Response:  

 Items #1 to #39 do need solid tray slides in stainless steel or Corian on the 

customer side. 

 Items #1 to #24 (cold and hot food counters) will need a food shield on the 

customer side. 

 Items #25 to #36 (utility counters) will need a food shield depending on the 

purpose and design of the service line at each site. 

 Laminate finish is acceptable for unit panels. 

 

 

2. Question for Section A & B 

 

1) Bid requested pricing to be firm for 1 year. When is the commencement date? 

 

Response:  Our goal is to take the awardees for Board approval on 10/10/23, the 

commencement date would follow shortly after once the contract(s) are signed. 

 

 

2) Is the District taking care of unhooking all utility connections for existing equipment? 

 

Response:   Yes. 

 

3. Piggyback Clause - I liked to take exception on the delivery, installation and haul away 

of equipment.  We can only allowed piggyback on equipment price. Will that disqualify 

me from this bid? 

 

Piggybacking by Other Public Agencies.  By submitting a bid, the contractor shall 

be deemed and construed to have acknowledged and agreed that, to the extent 

permitted by Public Contract Code Sections 20118 and 20652, and during the 

period in which the Agreement is in effect (including, without limitation, any 

extensions thereof), the contractor shall allow other California public school 

districts and California community college districts to procure serving lines and 

services for delivery, installation, and haul away specified in the Agreement on the 

same terms and conditions as set forth in the Agreement.  The District hereby 

authorizes the purchase of the serving lines directly from the contractor by the other  
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school districts and community college districts, and to make payment directly to 

the contractor under the same terms and conditions that are applicable to the District 

under the Agreement.  

 

Response: We agree to equipment price only on the piggyback. Any vendor taking 

exception and only allowing piggybacking on equipment price will not be disqualified from 

this bid. Both vendor and respective District(s) interested in piggybacking must negotiate 

delivery, installation, and etc. and agree to the terms that are satisfactory to all parties.  

 

 

 

4. La Crescenta – Are solid surface tray slides required? 

 

 

Response: Yes, solid surface stainless steel. 

 

 

5.  Dunsmore ES - Spec only listed (1) CLS-60 cold food counter. Our previous budget quote 

has (2) CLS-60 units, see below. Item #1 is missing in the spec. There is a blank page in 

the spec, not sure if that is an error. Please advise? 

 

1 ea.   ESSENCE COLD FOOD COUNTER 

 Multiteria Model No. CLS60 

 60 L x 34 H w/Stainless Steel Top 

 Laminated Wood Panels with Standard Essence Corners 

 Front Panel 

 1 Side Panel 

 Standard Caster 

 Tightlink 

 Operator Side Doors 

 Hatco Model:  CWB 4 

 60” FS Food Shield with Polished Finish 

 8” Stainless Steel Flat Customer Side Tray Slide 

 Modify:  Add Condensate Evaporator and Pan 

 ___________________________________________ 

1 ea. ESSENCE COLD FOOD COUNTER 

 Multiteria Model o. CLS560 

 60 L x 34 H w/Stainless Steel Top 

 Laminated Wood Panels with Standard Essence Corners 

 Front Panel 

 1 Side Panel 

 Standard Caster 

 Tightlink 
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 Operator Side Doors 

 Hatco Model:  CWB 4 

 60” FS Food Shield with Polished Finish 

 8” Stainless Steel Flat Customer Side Tray Slide 

 Modify:  Add 8´Stainless Steel Flat Tray Slide to Operators Left End 

 

Response:   Item #1 is indeed missing for Dunsmore ES. See specs below. It is an 

additional CLS60 Cold Food Counter with the same exact specs as Item #2. The grand 

total for cold counters is 2 ea.  

 

 
 

 

6. Priority Sites Clarification. 

 

Scope of Services states there are five (5) Priority Sites, please note the Priority Sites 

have been reduced to four (4), the four (4) Sites are listed in Worksheet Part B. 

 

7. Request to extend Bid Due Date. 

 

Response:   Bid Due Date extended from September 8, 2023 to September 22, 2023  

at 12 noon. 

 


